
 

  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Date: August 22, 2019 

To: Regional School Board 

From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 

Re:      Committee Meeting and Work-session 

 

 

During the last RSB Meeting on July 18, 2019, the board requested the AR 9250 RSB Pay/Schedule and the 

District  Per diem rates to be reviewed and discussed. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





	   	   AR	  9250	  
	  
	  

September	  2015	  
	   	   	  

Regional	  School	  Board	  	  
Stipend/Pay	  Schedule	  

	  
	  
	  
	  

Regional	  School	  Board	  Meetings	   500.00/full	  day	  meeting	  including	  
worksession	  

	  
Conference	  Attendance	   250.00/full	  day	  conference	  +	  per	  diem	  

for	  meals	  not	  covered	  in	  registration	  
	  
Travel	  Days	  for	  Conference	  attendance	   Per	  Diem	  for	  meals	  during	  travel	  time	  
	  
Committee	  Work	   250.00	  for	  committee	  meetings	  4.0	  

hours	  &	  over	  
175.00	  for	  committee	  meetings	  under	  
4.0	  hours	  	  

	  
	  
This	  AR	  will	  go	  into	  effect	  in	  October	  2015.	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  



 

  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Date: August 22, 2019 

To: Regional School Board 

From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 

Re:      Approval of Agenda 

 

 

The Agenda for August 22, 2019 is presented for approval. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

 
The Mission of the Yupiit School District is to educate all children to 

be successful in any environment. 
 

Regional Board Members 

 

 
 

   Willie Kasayulie, Chairman      Ivan M. Ivan, Vice Chairman        Peter Gregory SR, Board Member 

   Samuel George, Treasurer      Moses Owen, Board Member         Moses Peter, Board Secretary    

   Robert Charles, Board Member 
 

Committee Meetings and Work-sessions 
 

11:30 AM  –  AR 9250 RSB Pay/Schedule  

 

12:00 PM - State of Alaska Per Diem Rates 

 

 Agenda (beginning at 1:00 PM) 

 

Regional Board of Education Meeting 
 

LOCATION: Akiachak, Alaska   DATE: August 22, 2019 
 

I. Call to Order 

II. Roll Call 

III. Invocation 

IV. Recognition of Guests 

V. Approval of Agenda 

VI. Approval of Minutes 

VII. Correspondence:  

VIII. Action Items: 

A.  Ratify Poll vote – High Standard LLC 

B.  Ratify Poll Vote – Rural Alaska Fuel Services 

C.  Per diem Rates 

D.  AR 9250 RSB Pay/Schedule 

E.  Akiachak Teacher Housing Abatement Proposal 

F.  REVISED Key Authorized Users form 

G.  FY21 CIP Six Year Plan 

H. YSD CD Offerings 

I. RFP Travel 

J. New Hires 

IX. Reports:  

A. Attendance Report:  

B. School Reports:   

1.  Akiachak  

2.  Akiak  

3.  Tuluksak  

C. Special Ed Director/Curriculum, Assessment Report 

D. Tribal Ed Director’s Report 

E. ANE Director’s Report 

F. Business and Finance Report  



G. Federal/State Programs Report 

H. Maintenance & Operations Report 

I. Technology Director Report 

J. Superintendent’s Report 

X. Executive Session: Organizational Chart 

XI. Board Travel/Info:  

A. Boardsmanship Academy – September 21-22, 2019 

B. 2020 NSBA Annual Conference, Chicago, Il – April 4-6, 2020  

XII. Public Comments:  

A. Kokarmiut Corporation 

B. Minnie Snyder’s letter 

XIII. Board Comments 

XIV. Next Regular Meeting: September 19, 2019 

XV. Adjournment 

 



 

  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Date: August 22, 2019 

To: Regional School Board 

From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 

Re:      Approval of Minutes 

 

 

The Administration recommends the approval of the Minutes for July 18, 2019. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



1 

  

 

        Box 51190   Akiachak, AK 99551    (907) 825-3600    Fax (877) 825-2404 

Regional School Board 
 

 

 
    Willie Kasayulie, Chairman                 Ivan M. Ivan, Vice Chairman          Peter Gregory SR, Board Secretary 

    Samuel George, Treasurer                    Moses Owen, Board Member         Moses Peter, Board Member                 

    Robert Charles, Board Member                       

   

   

Minutes of the Yupiit School District 

Regional Board of Education 

   

Held:  July 18, 2019  

Village:  Akiachak, Alaska 
 

Committee 

Meetings and 

Work-session 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Call to Order 

 

 

Roll Call 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Invocation 

 

Recognition of 

Guests 

 

 

Approval of 

Agenda 

 

11:30 AM –      RSB Goals 

 

The Board Goals are presented for review and information only. 

 

12:00 PM -       Committee Assignments 

All Board to be on the Policy committee. 

 

 

 

I. Call to Order: Chairman Willie Kasayulie called the regular 

meeting of the Regional School Board to order at 1:34 PM. 

 

II. Roll Call:  Present: 

 

Willie Kasayulie, Chairman 

Ivan Ivan, Vice Chairman 

Samuel George, Treasurer  

Peter Gregory, Secretary 

Moses Owen, Board Member  

Robert Charles, Board Member  

Moses Peter, Board Member 

 

III. Invocation: Moses Owen rendered the invocation 

 

IV. Recognition of Guests: Cassandra Bennett, Brandon Haberly, 

John Stackhouse, Anthony Graham, Judy Anderson, Kaylin Charles, 

Tom Graves, Mindi Burford, Bonnie James 

 

V. Approval of Agenda:  Administration presented the Yupiit 

School District Regional School Board Agenda for approval. 

 



2 

Continue – 

Approval of 

Agenda 

 

Approval of 

Minutes 

 

 

 

 

 

Correspondence 

 

Action Items 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Recess 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Motion by Ivan Ivan, Seconded by Peter Gregory to approve the agenda 

with additions. Motion passed.  

 

 

VI. Approval of Minutes: 

The Administration recommended the approval of the Minutes for June 

20, 2019. 

 

Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Robert Charles to approve the 

Minutes for June 20, 2019 as presented. Motion passed unanimously. 

 

VII. Correspondence: none 

 

VIII. Action Items 

A. MOA – Doug Wesson 

The Administration recommended the approval of the MOA for Doug 

Wessen to provide school psychology services from August 15, 2019 

through May 15, 2020 at the approximate amount of $27,480.00. This is 

presented for approval. 

 

Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Moses Owen to approve the MOA 

for Doug Wesson at the approximate amount of $27,480.00. Motion 

passed unanimously with 7-0 votes. 

 

B. Powerschool Group LLC 

The Administration recommended the approval of the PowerSchool 

Enrollment Module at the approximate amount of $ 7,950.00. 

 

Motion by Ivan Ivan, Seconded by Peter Gregory to approve the 

Powerschool Group LLC at the approximate amount of $7,950.00. 

Motion passed unanimously with 7-0 votes. 

 

C. Acellus Learning System 

The Administration recommended the approval of Acellus District-wide 

Deployment Grant at the approximate amount of $6,825.00 

 

Motion by Ivan Ivan, Seconded by Peter Gregory to approve the Acellus 

Learning System at the approximate amount of $6,825.00. Motion 

passed unanimously with 7-0 votes. 

 

Chairman Kasayulie called for a recess at 2:14 PM 

Reconvened at 2:28 PM 

 

D. Revised Board Budget 

The revised Board Budget was presented for review and information 

only. 

 

E. High Standards LLC 

The High Standards LLC will perform main frame engine overhaul on 

Cummins Model NTA-G2 for the Tuluksak Generator at the approximate 

amount of $24,259.00. This was presented for approval. 



3 

Continue – Action 

Items 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Reports 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Executive Session 

 

Board Travel/Info 

 

Public Comments 

 

Board Comments 

 

Next Meeting  

Regular Meeting 

 

Adjournment 

 

Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Ivan Ivan to approve the High 

Standards LLC at the approximate amount of $24,259.00. Motion passed 

unanimously with 7-0 votes. 

 

F. New Hires 

The Administration recommends the approval of the New Hires for 

Matthew Turner, ANE Director, Shanna Mall, Middle School Generalist, 

Akiak School; Lisa Jones-Rhondali, 4th Grade Teacher, Akiachak 

School; Hoa Jiang, 2nd/3rd Grade Teacher, Tuluksak School. 

 

Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Moses Owen to offer contract to 

the new hires as recommended by the Administration. Motion passed 

unanimously with 7-0 votes. 

 

XII. Reports: The Administrative reports are presented for review and 

information only. 

A. Business & Finance Report: John Stackhouse highlighted 

his board report. 

B. State/Federal Programs Report: Kaylin Charles highlighted 

her board report. 

C. Maintenance & Operations Report: Judy Anderson 

highlighted her board report. 

D. Superintendent’s Report: Cassandra Bennett highlighted her 

board report. 

 

The board suggested to place on the September Agenda, Credit Recovery 

for discussion. 

 

XIII. Executive Session: none 

 

XIV. Board Travel/Info: none 

 

XV. Public Comments 

 

XVI. Board Comments 

 

XVII. Next Regular Meeting:  August 15, 2019 in Akiachak 

 

 

XVIII. Adjournment: Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Peter 

Gregory to adjourn the meeting at 4:21 PM 

 

 

  ___________________________               ___________________ 

  Secretary                                                     Date 

 

 

 

 

 



 

  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Date: August 22, 2019 

To: Regional School Board 

From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 

Re:      Correspondence - none 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Date: August 22, 2019 

To: Regional School Board 

From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 

Re:      Action Item A. 

 

 

This is to ratify the poll vote by the Regional School Board on July 30, 2019 to approve the revised high 

Standard LLC to perform main frame engine overhaul on Cummins Model: NTA 855-G2, Tuluksak School 

Generator at the approximate amount of $39,719.00. Motion passed unanimously with 7-0 votes. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





 

  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Date: August 22, 2019 

To: Regional School Board 

From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 

Re:      Action Item B. 

 

 

This is to ratify the poll vote by the Regional School Board on July 30, 2019 to approve the Rural Alaska Fuel 

Services, service proposal for Akiak and Tuluksak, One-time site visit of $3,000.00 per community and 

FRP/SPCC Review and Update at the amount of $8,000.00 per community. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





 

  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Date: August 22, 2019 

To: Regional School Board 

From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 

Re:      Action Item C. 

 

 

The State of Alaska Per Diem Rates are enclosed for your information for comparison to the YSD current Per 

Diem rate at $60.00 per day for  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





 

  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Date: August 22, 2019 

To: Regional School Board 

From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 

Re:      Action Item D, 

 

 

The AR 9250Pay/Schedule is presented for your review and possible action. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



	   	   AR	  9250	  
	  
	  

September	  2015	  
	   	   	  

Regional	  School	  Board	  	  
Stipend/Pay	  Schedule	  

	  
	  
	  
	  

Regional	  School	  Board	  Meetings	   500.00/full	  day	  meeting	  including	  
worksession	  

	  
Conference	  Attendance	   250.00/full	  day	  conference	  +	  per	  diem	  

for	  meals	  not	  covered	  in	  registration	  
	  
Travel	  Days	  for	  Conference	  attendance	   Per	  Diem	  for	  meals	  during	  travel	  time	  
	  
Committee	  Work	   250.00	  for	  committee	  meetings	  4.0	  

hours	  &	  over	  
175.00	  for	  committee	  meetings	  under	  
4.0	  hours	  	  

	  
	  
This	  AR	  will	  go	  into	  effect	  in	  October	  2015.	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  



 

  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Date: August 22, 2019 

To: Regional School Board 

From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 

Re:      Action Item E. 

 

 

The Housing Ceiling Abatement Cost Proposal from Central Environmental, Inc. (CEI) remove and dispose of 

the gypsum wallboard ceilings and walls in the teacher housing unit in Akiachak for the price of $49,0125.00. 

As added option, CEI can remove and dispose of the plywood floors, AMC tile underneath the plywood and 

associated underlayment in the unit for an additional $27,504.00. See the attached Cost Proposal. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 











 

  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Date: August 22, 2019 

To: Regional School Board 

From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 

Re:      Action Item F. 

 

 

The Administration recommends the approval of the revised E 3515 Keying Authorized Users. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Job Position 

Superintendent of Schools 

Maintenance Director 

Head Cook 

Principals 

Principals 

Interim Subcontractors 

Teachers 

Teachers Housing· Unit #1 

Maintenance 

Head Maintenance Person 

Maintenance Staff 

Maintenance Staff 

Custodian Staff 

Principal Office 

Counselor Office 

Student Store 

District Office 

Secretary Office 

KeyTitle 

GGM 

GMM 

GMH 

FS 

SM 

HM 

IC 

SC 

Hl 

H2 

H3 

H4 

HS 

H6 

H7 

MA 

Ml 

M2 

MC 

cc 

PO 

co 

ss 

DO 

Keying Schedule -Key Authorization Users 
What Key Authoization Opens Only 

Access to All Schools on all sites Exterior & Interior 

Access to All Schools on all sites Exterior & Interior,, connexs, storage units, freezer & drygood storage, kitchen, principal, 

counselor.student store 

Access to Housing Units on all site� 

Freezer Room, Drygoods, Kitchen, School Front Door Key 

Specific Site School Enterior and Interior Rooms All (Exterior School Keys Principal ONLY} 

Specific Site Only - All Housing Units Exterior Doors 

Exterior School Door & Classroom Key or Housing Key where they are staying 

School interior rooms only {Not including the Kitchen, Principal, Counselor, Maintenance Rooms & Student Store) 

Only Teacher in Unit# 1 

Only Teacher in Unit# 2 

Only Teacher in Unit# 3 

Only Teacher in Unit# 4 

Only Teacher in Unit# 5 

Only Teacher in Unit# 6 

Only Teacher in Unit# 7 

Site Specific All interior classrooms ( Except Principal, Counselor, Student Store) Check out/ sign in House Key from Lock Box - Always twc 

people in an occupied house 

Site Specific Front School Door 

Site Specific - Connex, Maintenance Storage Buildings, Maintenance Building 

Vacant Housing Units - Change Core to MC after tenant leaves. At move in Change Core to Housing Unit# Core at move in or after the 

unit has past final clean and ready for occupant. 

Occupied Units No Entrance without Occupant or Principal or check out key from Lock Box ( Always 2 people in an occupied house 

Custodian Closet, Classrooms 

Separate Keying Only - Principal Only 

Separate Keying Only - Counselor Only 

Separate Keying Only - Principal Only to Sign over to Teacher in charge of Student Store 

Keys Only to District Office Building Employees 

Locked Key Box with Log for all housing unit keys Only Maintenance Staff may check out keys 

M1 Site Specific Front School Door

All Key Making/Coring equipment to be sent to Akiachak DO Office. No Key will be Cut or given to Any Individual that is not specifically listed as 

Authorized to enter a specific location. Any exceptions need to be authorized in writing by the Maintenance Director. Monthly all site specific 

signed key logs will be turned into the Maintenance Director and all blank keys will be monthly inventoried and submitted to the Maintenance 

Director on the last working day of each Month. 

No Key will be given to an individual until they have signed the Key Log with verification from a second individual that they have received the 

authorized key per their specific job title. 

The ONLY individual who will be making keys and cores for all Yupiit School District Buildings will be Ray Nose. 

ALL Individuals whom receive keys will sign a Yupiit School District Key Contract 

Updated 08/22/19



 

  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Date: August 22, 2019 

To: Regional School Board 

From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 

Re:      Action Item G. 

 

 

The Administration recommends the approval of the YSD FY2021-2026 Six Year Capital Improvement Plan 

(CIP). See attached CIP Plan. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Yupiit School District 

FY 2021 - 2026 Six-Year Capital Improvement Plan 

Form # 05-18-044    
Alaska Department of Education & Early Development  Page 1 of 2 

District 
Priority 

Primary 
Purpose Project Title & Description 

SOA 
Aid 

Estimated 
Project Cost 

1 
 

C Tuluksak K-12 School Generator Refurbishment 
This project would refurbish two 180KW generators that have 
been continuously supplying prime power for the school for 
the past 10 years, as well as the 300kw backup generator 
installed during the original construction.  The generators are 
reaching the end of their usable service, and are in danger of 
failure. 

x $159,188 

2 
 

C Gym Floor Renewal, 3 Schools 
Project would install new poured flooring over existing 
flooring at the Akiak, Akiachak, and Tuluksak Schools.  The 
existing flooring is deteriorating from years of hard use.  It has 
cracked and the surface is delaminating, representing a safety 
hazard.  

x $295,802 

3 
 

C Mechanical System Improvements, 3 Schools 
Project will update outdated HVAC DDC controllers at Akiak, 
Akiachak, and Tuluksak Schools with new internet enabled 
controllers.  The new DDC system will include a new server 
and program for the three schools and devices.  Project will 
also replace malfunctioning zone valves, as well as flush 
system and replace glycol. 

x $ 994,076 

4 C Window Replacement, 3 Schools 
Project will remove damaged windows in the library and 
Kindergarten Rooms.  Some windows have cracked, been shot 
out or the panes have.  These windows leak and have damaged 
the window sills in the Library’s and KG Rooms.  The Library 
Project will replace the existing large glass wall with new 
smaller fixed windows and infill remainder of openings to 
match existing interior and exterior finishes.  The smaller fixed 
windows will assist in decreasing the movement and leaks of 
the windows in the library.  The KG window replacement is 
for Tuluksak with the finalization of the exterior siding for 
Akiachak.  In Akiachak the KG windows had been previously 
replaced with smaller windows and the siding needs to be 
installed. The KG Classroom at Akiak is not part of this 
replacement 

x $286,063 

5 D Tuluksak K-12 School Fuel Tank Replacement 
This project is to demolish and remove 18 single wall bulk fuel 
tanks that are over 60 years old, clean up existing tank farm 
containment, and install 6 new double wall fuel tanks in their 
place to provide heating fuel for the school. 

x $2,164,524 

6 
 

F Playground Construction, 3 Schools 
This project will replace outdated and dangerous playground 
equipment at Akiak, Akiachak, and Tuluksak Schools.  
Playgrounds will be graded for proper drainage, and fall 
protection installed. 

x $635,670 

  FY 2021 TOTAL: $4,535,323.00 
 
  



Yupiit School District 

FY 2021 - 2026 Six-Year Capital Improvement Plan 

Form # 05-18-044    
Alaska Department of Education & Early Development  Page 2 of 2 

District 
Priority 

Primary 
Purpose Project Title & Description 

SOA 
Aid 

Estimated 
Project Cost 

7 C Classroom Replacement Carpet, Vinyl and Hallway Floor 
Replacements 
The project will replace the existing carpet and vinyl in the 
classrooms in Akiak, Akiachak and Tuluksak Schools.  The 
carpet loops are coming apart.  The carpet is filthy and stained.  
Even with numerous shampoos of the carpet the dirt stains and 
dirt are not removed.  The carpet backing and loops are 
unraveling.  The vinyl matches the existing carpet colors and 
has numerous cuts and tears.   
The project will replace the existing black rubber flooring in 
the hallways in Akiachak and Tuluksak and replace the 
colored vinyl flooring in the hallways of the Akiak school.  
The black rubber flooring is bubbling away from the subfloor, 
tearing causing trip hazards.  The vinyl flooring in Akiak is 
cracking across the halls.   

x $728,000 

8 C School Bathroom & Locker Renovations 
The project will remove and replace the tile flooring and walls, 
install new lockers, shower pedestals, toilet partitions, 
countertops and bathroom fixtures.    

x $2,739,489 
 

9 C School Roof Repairs / Replacement and Securing the 
Siding 
The project will repair / replace the roofing in Akiachak, 
Akiak and Tuluksak.  The roofs are buckling and causing leaks 
in the schools.  Caulking of the areas is not detaining the water 
infiltration of the schools.  The siding has become loose over 
the years of winds and weather and the screws are working 
themselves out of securing the siding to the building.   

x $3,534,782 

10 C Mechanical/ Fire Equipment Upgrades 
The project will update the fire pump equipment, sprinkler 
piping, sprinkler heads, inspections of holding tanks and fire 
alarm control equipment and devices.  

x $1,583,814 
 

  FY 2022 TOTAL: $8,586,085.00 
 

District 
Priority 

Primary 
Purpose Project Title & Description 

SOA 
Aid 

Estimated 
Project Cost 

11 C Kitchen Upgrades, 3 Schools 
Project will renovate the food service areas at Akiak, 
Akiachak, and Tuluksak Schools.  It will include replacement 
of failing appliances, refrigeration and freezer equipment, and 
finishes. 

x $4,376,304 
 

12 C Investigation, Repair and Leveling of the School Buildings 
up to a 1 foot and rebuilding ramps, stairs and decks to 
Building Code. 
The project will investigate the repairs for leveling the School 
Buildings in Akiachak, Akiak and Tuluksak.  The movements 
are seen in cracked windows, floors, walls and the seamed roof 
coming apart.  The ramps, deck and stairs are moving from the 
original locations and now causing safety issues with 
movements up to 1 foot.  These ramps are used for entrance 
and exit of the buildings and cause safety issues on top of the 
bolts snapping and pulling away from the building structural 
frames.  The buildings will have to be leveled and then the 
ramps, decks and stairs will have to be rebuilt to building code. 

x $5,000,000 



Yupiit School District 

FY 2021 - 2026 Six-Year Capital Improvement Plan 

Form # 05-18-044    
Alaska Department of Education & Early Development  Page 3 of 2 

District 
Priority 

Primary 
Purpose Project Title & Description 

SOA 
Aid 

Estimated 
Project Cost 

 
13 C Add Additional Lockers for all students and Replace Old 

Lockers 
The project will add in the additional lockers required for the 
current student enrollments in Akiachak, Akiak and Tuluksak, 
including an assessment of the future grades’ requirements.  
The existing lockers have had years of hard use and need to be 
replaced. 
 

x $72,036.44 
 

14 C Classroom Cabinetry& Countertop Replacements. 
The project will replace all the built-in cabinetry in the schools 
in Akiachak, Akiak and Tuluksak.  The cabinetry has had 
years of hard use and the countertops are cut, burned and 
delaminating.  

x $806,536 
 

  FY 2023 TOTAL: $10,254,876.44 
 

District 
Priority 

Primary 
Purpose Project Title & Description 

SOA 
Aid 

Estimated 
Project Cost 

15 C Fuel Tank Barrier Replacement – TLT 
The project will include replacing the existing fuel tank barrier 
with new materials.  The existing barrier is reaching the end of 
its useful life. 

x $349,000 

16 C IT Infrastructure Cabling with Electrical Panels/Breakers 
and Electrical Floor Outlets Upgrades 
The project will upgrade the IT Infrastructure cabling and add 
additional electrical panels / breakers and floor outlets in the 
classrooms to be able to allow student to use the newest 
electrical equipment for their education in Akiachak, Akiak 
and Tuluksak. 

x $405,464 
 

17 C Exterior Window Replacement 
The project will remove existing exterior windows and install 
new windows in Akiachak, Akiak and Tuluksak.  The window 
seals on the exterior windows are starting to fail. 

x  
$604,173 

19 C Replace the existing exterior doors and door hardware  
The project will replace the existing doors and door hardware 
in Akiachak, Akiak and Tuluksak.  The existing doors have 
had years of hard use and the doors are delaminating and the 
hardware mechanisms are failing. 

x $100,376 
 

  FY 2024 TOTAL: $1,459,013.00 
 

District 
Priority 

Primary 
Purpose Project Title & Description 

SOA 
Aid 

Estimated 
Project Cost 

20  Akiachak and Akiak Generator – In Frame Refurbishment 
The project will refurbish the existing backup generators in the 
schools. 
 

x $79,438 

21  Refurbishment of Boilers in the Schools 
The project will refurbish the existing school boilers in 
Akiachak, Akiak and Tuluksak.   
 

x $769,080 

22  Replace Interior Classroom Doors and Hallway Doors 
The project will replace the existing interior school doors. 
They have deteriorating from years of hard use. 

x $142,695 



Yupiit School District 

FY 2021 - 2026 Six-Year Capital Improvement Plan 

Form # 05-18-044    
Alaska Department of Education & Early Development  Page 4 of 2 

District 
Priority 

Primary 
Purpose Project Title & Description 

SOA 
Aid 

Estimated 
Project Cost 

 
23  Replace Classroom Furniture 

The project will replace the existing classroom furniture with 
new desk and chairs and will update the classroom layouts to 
accommodate the classroom sizes.  The existing furniture is 
cracked and coming apart. 
 

x $267,312 

  FY 2025 TOTAL: $1,258,525.00 
 

District 
Priority 

Primary 
Purpose Project Title & Description 

SOA 
Aid 

Estimated 
Project Cost 

24  Replacement Generators for Tuluksak 
The project will replace the existing Joh generators with more 
energy efficient units to replace the current end of life 
generators.  
 
 

 $691,361 

  FY 2026 TOTAL: $691,361 
 
Adopted August 22, 2019 at a duly convened meeting of the Yupiit School Board at which a quorum 
was present and voting.  I hereby certify that the information presented is true and correct to the best 
of my knowledge.  
 
 
  ___________________________________________   __________________  
 Superintendent Date 
 
 
  ___________________________________________   __________________  
 School Board President Date 
 
Submit to the Department of Education & Early Development by September 1 Form #05-18-044 



 

  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Date: August 22, 2019 

To: Regional School Board 

From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 

Re:      Action Item H. 

 

 

The Administration recommends the approval of the Proposed Investment Plan to purchase two One-year CD’s, 

two Two-year CD’s and two Three-year CD’s in the amount of 247,000.00 per CD for a total of $1482,000.00 

through the brokerage firm of Time Value Investments. This is presented for approval. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Time Value Investments, Inc. 
9725 3rd Ave. NE, Suite 610 
Seattle, WA 98115 
Tel: 206-365-3003 
Toll Free: 877-707-7787 
Fax: 206-417-6000 

 
Securities offered through ProEquities, Inc. a Registered Broker-Dealer, Member FINRA & SIPC.  

Any non-securities activities conducted by Time Value Investments, Inc. are independent of ProEquities, Inc. 

 

 

 

 

HERE ARE CURRENTLY AVAILABLE FEDERALLY INSURED CDS: 

 

3 YEAR FEDERALLY INSURED CDS: 

Capital One Bank USA 2.05% Coupon/Yield FDIC #33954 Maturity 8/15/22 
 
Capital One Bank NA 2.05% Coupon/Yield FDIC #4297 Maturity 8/15/22 

 

 

2 YEAR FEDERALLY INSURED CDS: 

Ally Bank 1.95% Coupon/Yield FDIC #57803 Maturity 8/16/21 
 
CIT Bank 1.95% Coupon/Yield FDIC #58978 Maturity 8/23/21 

 

 

1 YEAR FEDERALLY INSURED CDS: 

First Federal Bank 1.90% Coupon/Yield FDIC #30422 Maturity 8/14/20 
 
Metabank 1.90% Coupon/Yield FDIC #30776 Maturity 8/7/20 

 



 

  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Date: August 22, 2019 

To: Regional School Board 

From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 

Re:      Action Item I. 

 

 

The YSD has sent out a request for Proposal, charter service to YSD villages for FY19-20 school year. See 

attached document. The RavnAir Group was the only carrier that responded.  

 

The Administration recommends granting RavnAir Groups to do charter services for Yupiit School District for 

the FY19-20. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

July 24, 2019 

 

Request for Proposal 

 

Charter service to Yupiit School District villages – Akiachak, Akiak, and Tuluksak for the School 

Year 2019- 2020. 

 

  10:00 AM      4:00 PM 

August 22, 2019 August 22, 2019 

September 19, 2019 September 19, 2019 

October 17, 2019 October 17, 2019 

November 21, 2019 November 21, 2019 

December 19, 2019 December 19, 2019 

January 16, 2020 January 16, 2020 

February 20, 2020 February 20, 2020 

March 19, 2020 March 19, 2020 

April 16, 2020 April 16, 2020 

May 21, 2020 May 21, 2020 

June 18, 2020 June 18, 2020 

 

Maximum of 4 stops each charter with routing to be determined 48 hours before flight; 

Number of passengers and cargo will be confirmed 48 hours before flight time 

Aircraft type: 207 or to meet school district needs on case by case basis. 

Proposals must include: 

1. Costs per flight plan inclusive of taxes and fees 

2. Communication plan 

3. Contingency plan for weather delays 

4. Costs for other type plane substitutions  

5. Monthly invoices required 

6. Proof of insurance and references 

Proposals are due by 5:00 PM, August 15, 2019 to: 

 Business Manager 
 Yupiit School District 
 PO Box 51190 
 Akiachak, AK 99551 
 
For additional information contact John Stackhouse, Business Manager at 907-825-3600 







 

  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Date: August 22, 2019 

To: Regional School Board 

From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 

Re:      Action Item J. 

 

 

The Administration recommends the new hire for Julie Shumann-Garriton as the 4th Grade Teacher for 

Akiachak School for FY19-20. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Date: August 22, 2019 

To: Regional School Board 

From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 

Re:      Reports A-J 

 

 

The Administrative reports are presented for information and review only. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Yupiit School District 

PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 

Regional School Board Report 

 

Page 1 of 3 

Author of Report: Paul J. R. Gilbert   

Department:  Principal – Akiachak School 

Date of Regional School Board Meeting: August 22, 2019 

Mission Statement 

To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 

Vision Statement 

All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 

language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers and 

school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our community 

members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 

Values 

Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge of 

Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 

Strategic Goal Areas: 

1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 

2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 

3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 

4. Education System Change 

Date(s) Activity Details 
Connection to YSD Mission, Objectives, 

Strategic Goals and/or School Goals 

August 14 School Opens First Day with Students 
1. Students Succeed Culturally and 

Academically 

August 14 Athletics Cross Country begins 

1. Students Succeed Culturally and 

Academically 

2. Community, Parents and Elder 

Involvement 

 

August 21 
Back to School 

Night 

Not all staff in place prior to school starting so we 

delayed our welcoming until school and staff were as 

complete as possible.   

1. Students Succeed Culturally and 

Academically 

2. Community, Parents, and Elder 

Involvement 
3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 

August 22 Meeting RSB Meeting - Akiachak 

1. Students Succeed Culturally and 

Academically 

2. Community, Parents and Elder 

Involvement 

3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 

4. Education System Change 

August 26 Testing MAP and Aimsweb Testing window opens 

1. Students Succeed Culturally and 

Academically 

4. Education System Change 

 

BOASTS & BRAGS: 

 

I would like to thank the Board and the Community for being so welcoming. We are 

off to a great start. I am so blessed to be in a building with so many dedicated people 

and in a community that has been very welcoming. 

 

I would like to thank Tom Graves and Anthony Graham for all they have done in and 

out of school to make people feel welcomed, being the shuttle to get people 

transported upon arrival and departure, as well as assisting in cleaning out the 

buildings and getting rid of the garbage.  

 

I wish to compliment the maintenance and custodial staff for a tremendous job getting 

the school painted and ready for the first day. It looks fantastic. 

 



Yupiit School District 

PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 

Regional School Board Report 

 

Page 2 of 3 

I would like to thank Barron Sample for his efforts kicking off the Cross-Country 

season. 

 

I would like to thank Bonnie James, Jennifer Phillips and the rest of the DO staff for 

putting together our in-service. 

 

WARM FEEDBACK: 

 

BUILDING LEADERSHIP TEAM:  

 

We are building our building leadership team and we are still in need of a para-

professional, parent and business leader. If you know someone who would be 

interested please send them to see me. 

 

STAFF: 

 

Kudos to all of the staff members. They have come back ready to work and are doing a 

great job of getting things set up. Anthony has been incredible working many extra 

hours getting the technology component ready, the kitchen staff scrubbed from top to 

bottom and are almost ready to open, custodial and maintenance workers are on top of 

everything and keep in touch throughout the day to see if anything came up of which 

they were unaware. 

 

COOL FEEDBACK: 

 

        KEYS: 

 I have a concern as to why teachers do not have keys to access the front door 

of the school. Teachers work well beyond the regular school day and on the weekends. 

They should be able to access their classrooms on their own. We are not sending the 

proper message to our teachers.  I agree that classified staff should not have direct 

building access, but certified teachers should as well as any director who needs access 

to the buildings and classrooms. 

 

         D.O. and SCHOOL VEHICLES:  

Due to the current condition of our vehicles, we should consider the purchase 

of a heavy-duty vehicle that has the ability to transport people. The expedition has 

been down for a while, the van is not appropriate for transporting people, and the 

maintenance department needs to use the pick-up trucks to do their jobs. 

 

Another vehicle purchase we should consider is a boat that has the ability to 

safely transport people from village to village and to Bethel and back. Yes, there is a 

cost and yes, there is the need to have multiple people go through the 6-pack training; 

however, the logistical experiences, just since I have been in the village, could have 

been avoided and made the experience of coming to the Yupiit School District much 

more enjoyable.  

 

 

 



Yupiit School District 

PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 

Regional School Board Report 

 

Page 3 of 3 

            INTERNET: 

We should consider working with the village to provide internet access at a 

gathering point in the village and getting away from the school and teacher housing. 

This should help reduce vandalism and breakings in both locations. We would need to 

control the settings, but we would be, in my opinion, a better place security wise. 

 

We also need to consider providing internet to the teachers housing. At this 

time there is not a program that fully integrates new teachers into the communities. As 

such, the isolation can be difficult for some to deal with on a long-term basis.  

 

            WORKING CONDITIONS: 

        I have been approached by several staff members about the working  

conditions and how they have spoken to and treated by members of the leadership 

team. They are feeling disrespected.  We need to be mindful that, while we all have a 

job to do, people need to be treated with respect and not verbally abused or making 

unvalidated reports and running to Board members or the Superintendent. If there is a 

question about something, we should be adults and approach the person/people 

directly. We do not want to lose anyone in the next week and I have threats of people 

doing so because of the way they are being treated. 

 

COLD FEEDBACK: 

 

                        Nothing to report. 



Yupiit School District 

PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 

Regional School Board Report 

 

Page 1 of 2 

Author of Report: Brandon L. Haberly   

Department:  Principal – Akiak School 

Date of Regional School Board Meeting: August 22, 2019 

Mission Statement 

To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 

Vision Statement 

All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 

language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers and 

school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our community 

members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 

Values 

Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge of 

Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 

Strategic Goal Areas: 

1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 

2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 

3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 

4. Education System Change 

Date(s) Activity Details 
Connection to YSD Mission, Objectives, 

Strategic Goals and/or School Goals 

July 26 
LASB mtg 

Synopsis 

Points of Discussions:  

 Mr. Gilila would like to keep traditions of the 

community strong and would like to see more parent 

engagement. 

1. Students Succeed Culturally and 

Academically 

2. Community, Parents, and Elder 

Involvement 
3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 

August 13 
Back to School 

Bash 

The Akiak Local Advisory School Board requested a 

potluck before school starts to meet with school staff.  

This is one of our first parent engagement nights with 

implementing our STEPP program.    

1. Students Succeed Culturally and 

Academically 

2. Community, Parents, and Elder 

Involvement 
3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 

August 22 Meeting Regional School Board Meeting - Akiachak 

1. Students Succeed Culturally and 

Academically 

2. Community, Parents and Elder 

Involvement 

3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 

Education System Change 

August 26 Testing MAP and Aimsweb Testing window opens 

1. Students Succeed Culturally and 

Academically 

4. 4. Education System Change 

August 30 Athletics Akiak is hosting Cross-Country 

1. Students Succeed Culturally and 

Academically 

1. 4. Education System Change 

September 
Student 

Engagement 
Speaker: Damen Bell Holter. Former NBA player 

1. Students Succeed Culturally and 

Academically 

1. 4. Education System Change 

 

Outstanding Kudos:  

 

To the district office staff for taking care of Akiak staff before during and after the in-

service.   

 

To Jennifer Phillip, Tom Graves and John Stackhouse for helping my staff get back to 

Akiak after our flight were canceled. 

 

I would like to thank Tom Graves for his outstanding effort and help with getting my 

staff and to the airport and river.  Tom went above and beyond the call of duty.  Tom 

does not take no for an answer.  He gets things done. Thank you! 



Yupiit School District 

PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 

Regional School Board Report 

 

Page 2 of 2 

 

I would like to thank Anthony Graham for fast response times with helping my staff 

with their technology needs the past two weeks.  

 

I would like to thank Judy Anderson for getting our teacher housing ready for teachers 

and our school ready for students.   

 

 

 

Feedback: 

 

           

 

KEYS: 

 

 Currently, I am not authorized to give teachers keys that will unlock the 

outside door into the school.  Right now, teachers that would like to come in 

and work outside of regular school hours must contact I or Steve Bellande the 

assistant principal. I have a teacher that would like to come in as early as 4am 

to begin working on lessons for his students.  I would like to be authorized to 

issue the SM3CA key for Akiak school teachers.   

 

            

 

     

             

 

          







Yupiit School District 

PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 

Regional School Board Report 

 

Page 1 of 1 

Author of Report: Mindi Burford     

Department/Location: Special Education    

Date of Regional School Board Meeting: 08/22/2019  

Mission Statement 

To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 

Vision Statement 

All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 

language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers and 

school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our community 

members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 

Values 

Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge of 

Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 

Strategic Goal Areas: 

1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 

2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 

3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 

4. Education System Change 

Date(s) Activity Details 
Connection to YSD Mission, Objectives, 

Strategic Goals and/or School Goals 

07/24/2019

-current 

Programming 

the PS SPED 

program. 

PS SPED is now the Alaska State Special 

Education Reporting/Document Model.  It was 

installed by Power School on the 2nd of August, 

work prior was in getting it set up to install.  

Working forward, it will be set up so that all 

teachers and paraprofessionals can see the IEP of 

their designated students from PS.  The program 

must be set up with individual permissions 

according to Special Education guidelines per 

individual.  All ESERS and IEPS, as well as 

behavior plans, RTI and 504's will be recorded in 

this program from now on.  The program also 

allows for the Special Education team at DEED to 

view and audit online rather than having to travel 

site to site. 

This program gives better access, 

without the wasted paper copies, to 

all staff who are entitled to access.  

It also allows for better DO access 

for hard copy files. 

It provides better security and 

confidentiality to student SPED 

records.   

PS SPED is less cumbersome than 

other programs freeing up more 

time for the SPED staff to spend 

with students and less on 

paperwork. 

08/07/2019 FERPA 

Director gave FERPA instructional talk to all staff 

at in-service.  Also gave all staff access to FERPA 

PowerPoint for reference and instructions in how to 

password protect emails for confidentiality.  

Protect the confidentiality of our 

students. 

08/08/2019 
SPED staff 

training 

Director conducted training with SPED staff, 

teachers and paraprofessionals for 3.5 hours during 

the all staff in-service.  Provided SPED teachers 

with a binder containing Alaska Deed Guidelines, 

outlines for SPED process, RTI, curriculum, 

assessments, recommendations on ESER and IEP 

writing, and encouraging thoughts. 

Helps SPED staff to be comfortable 

and confident with the changes in 

the department and program.  

Makes sure we, as a department are 

meeting the academic, social, 

emotional, and cultural needs of our 

students and staff. 

Week of 

08/12/2019 

Telephone 

meetings with 

SPED staff 

and parents of 

SPED 

students  

Director has made time available to speak with 

SPED teachers and Parents who may have 

concerns about individual students.  In these 

conversations we have laid out timelines in which 

we will observe and document these students for 

further evaluation. 

Makes sure we, as a department are 

meeting the academic, social, 

emotional, and cultural needs of our 

students and staff. 

 



Yupiit School District 

PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 

Regional School Board Report 

 

Page 1 of 2 

Author of Report: Mindi Burford     

Department/Location: Curriculum and Assessment    

Date of Regional School Board Meeting: 08/22/2019  

Mission Statement 

To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 

Vision Statement 

All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 

language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers and 

school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our community 

members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 

Values 

Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge of 

Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 

Strategic Goal Areas: 

1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 

2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 

3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 

4. Education System Change 

Date(s) Activity Details 
Connection to YSD Mission, Objectives, 

Strategic Goals and/or School Goals 

07/24/2019

-current 

Distribute 

HMH Into 

Reading/Into 

Literature 

The new district reading/language arts curriculum 

has been distributed to all sites.  Due to the student 

numbers fluctuating, we are collecting student 

numbers and book numbers per classroom to 

redistribute the extras and purchase a minimum 

amount of additional student books so that every 

student has access to the curriculum.  This is in 

process and should be completed by 08/23/2019.  

Also upload all teachers and students for online 

access. 

Making sure that every student has 

access to the curriculum for 

academic success. 

08/13/2019

-current 

Upgrade to 

AimsWeb 

Plus 

YSD purchased and the curriculum/assessment 

department is in the process of setting up 

AimsWeb Plus as part of our student assessment 

plan which is part of our school improvement plan. 

The one minute math and reading assessments will 

be given every two weeks in addition to the full 3 

times a year AimsWeb Plus assessment to track 

student progress or lack thereof.  This data will 

then be added to the RTI file for each student. 

Making sure we track the progress 

of each and every student for 

academic success and intervention 

as needed. 

08/14/2019

-current 

Set up MAPS 

for the new 

year. 

Set up NWEA MAPS for the new school year.  

This assessment is given in the fall, winter, and 

spring of every year. 

Making sure we track the progress 

of each and every student for 

academic success and intervention 

as needed. 

08/09/2019

-current 
Saxon Math  

Due to the student numbers fluctuating, we are 

collecting student numbers and book numbers per 

classroom to redistribute the extras and purchase a 

minimum amount of additional student books so 

that every student has access to the curriculum.  

This is in process and should be completed by 

08/23/2019.  Also work on online access. 

Making sure that every student has 

access to the curriculum for 

academic success. 

08/24/2019

-current 
Acellus 

Set up Acellus for the district to access all 300 of 

the classes offered.  This includes loading all 

teachers and students into the program and 

providing access online. 

Making sure that every student has 

access to the curriculum for 

academic success. 



Yupiit School District 

PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 

Regional School Board Report 

 

Page 1 of 1 

Author of Report: Dr. Tom Graves     

Department/Location: Yupiaq Education Director      

Date of Regional School Board Meeting: August 2019  

Mission Statement 

To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 

Vision Statement 

All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 

language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers and 

school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our community 

members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 

Values 

Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge of 

Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 

Strategic Goal Areas: 

1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 

2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 

3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 

4. Education System Change 

Date(s) Activity Details 
Connection to YSD Mission, Objectives, 

Strategic Goals and/or School Goals 

 

August 

2019 

District wide in-

service 
In-service with all Yupiit instructors and Aides Education System Change 

August – 

May 

2019-

2020 

K-12 Authentic 

activities with 

concentration 

on 

math/language 

Board approved curriculum from 2009 

 

Subsistence, Survival, Cultural Expression, 

Community, Government, Health/Wellness, and 

Language 

School Board Adopted Curriculum 

August 

2019 – 

May 2020 

Lending a smile 

and hand to all 

in need 

Community service activities in all villages both 

in/out of school 
Community Service Focus 

2019-

2020 

 

Akiachak, 

Akiak, 

Tuluksak 

Yupiit Education focus on guest speakers to 

supplement curriculum in all areas 

Community, Parents, and Elders 

Involvement  

 



Yupiit School District 

PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 

Regional School Board Report 

Page 1 of 2 

Author of Report: Matthew Turner    

Department/Location: DO   

Date of Regional School Board Meeting:  

Mission Statement 

To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 

Vision Statement 

All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, 

speak the Yupiaq language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environ-

ment.  The majority of our teachers and school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is 

based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our community members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 

Values 

Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family 

Roles, Knowledge of Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect 

for Land, Respect for Nature 

Strategic Goal Areas: 

1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 

2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 

3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 

4. Education System Change 

Date(s) Activity Details 
Connection to YSD Mission, Objec-

tives, Strategic Goals and/or School 

Goals 

 

Making con-
nections for 
the Parents 
as Teachers 
strand. 

I’ve made a good connection with Debi 
Baldwin Debi Baldwin, Child Develop-
ment Technical Assistance Director at 
RurAL CAP. She is the national point of 
contact for the Parents as Teachers pro-
gram for Alaska. We will be working to-
gether in the next few weeks to help get 
our Parents as Teachers program rolling 
for kids age 0 - K. 

Students Succeed Culturally 
and Academically 

Community, Parents and El-
der Involvement 

 

Making con-
nections for 
the Agricul-
ture strand 

I’m connecting with the UAF Cooperative 
Extension in Bethel to begin creating a 
realistic project plan and scope of work 

 



Yupiit School District 

PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 

Regional School Board Report 

Page 2 of 2 

 

Project 
Based 
Learning 

I am working with the senior class and 
their student advisors to begin one or two 
projects that will directly involve youth 
and adults working together to make 
their community a better place. I hope to 
have more details soon. 

Students Succeed Culturally 
and Academically 

Community, Parents and El-
der Involvement 

 

Making con-
nections for 
Youth Lead-
ership and 
Cultural un-
derstanding 

I am coordinating with the Association of 
Alaska School Boards and the First Alas-
kans Institute to plan for community dia-
log/youth leadership visits is each com-
munity.  

Students Succeed Culturally 
and Academically 

Community, Parents and El-
der Involvement 

Students know their culture 

 



 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
From: John C. Stackhouse 

Business Manager 
Yupiit School District 
 

Date: August 22, 2019 

Subj: 2019 August Board Report 

 

The 2019 August Board Report contains the following: 

 

 Summary of Activities 

 Per Diem rates 

 Investment Rates 

Income statement report from BMS for 08/19 

  

  

   

 

 



Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 

 

Page 1 of 1 

Author of Report:      John Stackhouse 
Department/Location:     Business Manager    
Date of Regional School Board Meeting:  August 22, 2019 
 
Mission Statement 
To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 
Vision Statement 
All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 
language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers and 
school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our community 
members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 
Values 
Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge of 
Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 
Strategic Goal Areas: 
1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 
2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 
3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 
4. Education System Change 

Date(s) Activity Details Connection to YSD Mission, Objectives, 
Strategic Goals and/or School Goals 

July-Aug Audit Preparing accounting system for Audit 
Education System Change 

 
July-Aug Budget Input Budget into Accounting System 

Education System Change 
 

July RFP Posted RFP for local commuter plane service Education System Change 
 

July Investments Consulted with TVI for CD rates Education System Change 
 

July Travel Gathered data for out of state travel per-diem rates Education System Change 
 

    

    

    

    

    

    

 





Time Value Investments, Inc. 
9725 3rd Ave. NE, Suite 610 
Seattle, WA 98115 
Tel: 206-365-3003 
Toll Free: 877-707-7787 
Fax: 206-417-6000 

 
Securities offered through ProEquities, Inc. a Registered Broker-Dealer, Member FINRA & SIPC.  

Any non-securities activities conducted by Time Value Investments, Inc. are independent of ProEquities, Inc. 

 

 

 

 

HERE ARE CURRENTLY AVAILABLE FEDERALLY INSURED CDS: 

 

3 YEAR FEDERALLY INSURED CDS: 

Capital One Bank USA 2.05% Coupon/Yield FDIC #33954 Maturity 8/15/22 
 
Capital One Bank NA 2.05% Coupon/Yield FDIC #4297 Maturity 8/15/22 

 

 

2 YEAR FEDERALLY INSURED CDS: 

Ally Bank 1.95% Coupon/Yield FDIC #57803 Maturity 8/16/21 
 
CIT Bank 1.95% Coupon/Yield FDIC #58978 Maturity 8/23/21 

 

 

1 YEAR FEDERALLY INSURED CDS: 

First Federal Bank 1.90% Coupon/Yield FDIC #30422 Maturity 8/14/20 
 
Metabank 1.90% Coupon/Yield FDIC #30776 Maturity 8/7/20 

 



08/13/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 1 of 11
16:57:56                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    8 / 19

 100 OPERATING BUDGET
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

    Revenue

           47  E-RATE                                                  128,456.10                 1,598,907.00  -1,470,450.90
           51  FOUNDATION PROGRAM                                                                 6,078,601.00  -6,078,601.00
           52  State BAG                                                                             25,915.00     -25,915.00
           55  QUALITY SCHOOLS                                                                       26,013.00     -26,013.00
           56  TRS ON-BEHALF                                                                        530,000.00    -530,000.00
           57  PERS ON-BEHALF                                                                       120,000.00    -120,000.00
          110  IMPACT AID                                                                         2,562,334.00  -2,562,334.00
          161  USDA FOOD SERVICE REIMBRS A                                                          373,000.00    -373,000.00

                                      Total Revenue           0.00     128,456.10                11,314,770.00 -11,186,313.90

    Expenses
   100         REGULAR INSTRUCTION
          315  TEACHER                                                                            2,123,361.00   2,123,361.00
          323  AIDES                                                                                262,218.00     262,218.00
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                    954,231.00     954,231.00
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                         426,465.00     426,465.00
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                         32,238.00      32,238.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                                                2,000.00       2,000.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                     7,549.44       9,474.47      7,987.23     121,000.00     111,525.53
                     Total Function                       7,549.44       9,474.47      7,987.23   3,921,513.00   3,912,038.53

   120         BILINGUAL/BICULTURAL INST
          314  DIR/COOR/MANAGER (CERT)                                                              110,853.00     110,853.00
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     44,341.00      44,341.00
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                          19,854.00      19,854.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                                                1,000.00       1,000.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                                                 9,000.00       9,000.00
                     Total Function                                                                 185,048.00     185,048.00

   160         VOCATIONAL ED INSTRUCTION
          315  TEACHER                                                                              165,307.00     165,307.00
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     66,123.00      66,123.00
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                          29,607.00      29,607.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                                                 7,500.00       7,500.00
                     Total Function                                                                 268,537.00     268,537.00

   200         SPECIAL ED INSTRUCTION
          315  TEACHER                                                                              329,645.00     329,645.00
          323  AIDES                                                                                169,681.00     169,681.00



08/13/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 2 of 11
16:57:56                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    8 / 19

 100 OPERATING BUDGET
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                    199,730.00     199,730.00
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                          59,040.00      59,040.00
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                         13,988.00      13,988.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                                                1,000.00       1,000.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                                                 2,000.00       2,000.00
                     Total Function                                                                 775,084.00     775,084.00

   220         SPEC ED SUPPORT SVCS
          314  DIR/COOR/MANAGER (CERT)                                                               93,653.00      93,653.00
          324  SUPPORT STAFF                                               269.54                                     -269.54
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     37,461.00      37,461.00
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                          16,773.00      16,773.00
          390  TRAVEL ALLOWANCE                                          2,300.00                    32,600.00      30,300.00
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                                              95,000.00      95,000.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                                               15,000.00      15,000.00
          425  STUDENT TRAVEL                                                                         1,000.00       1,000.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                      868.17        624.26       3,000.00       2,131.83
                     Total Function                                      3,437.71        624.26     294,487.00     291,049.29

   320         GUIDANCE SERVICES
          318  SPECIALISTS                                                                          271,475.00     271,475.00
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                    108,590.00     108,590.00
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                          48,622.00      48,622.00
                     Total Function                                                                 428,687.00     428,687.00

   351         TECHNOLOGY
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                     3,600.00       5,887.16        215.96                     -5,887.16
                     Total Function                       3,600.00       5,887.16        215.96                     -5,887.16

   352         LIBRARY SERVICES
          323  AIDES                                                                                 67,394.00      67,394.00
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     19,649.00      19,649.00
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                          4,462.00       4,462.00
                     Total Function                                                                  91,505.00      91,505.00

   354         IN-SERVICE TRAINING
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                                               7,500.00       7,500.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                    6,678.50       6,798.50      6,353.50       5,000.00      -1,798.50
          440  OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                                               2,500.00       2,500.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                        75.00         179.06                     2,500.00       2,320.94
                     Total Function                       6,753.50       6,977.56      6,353.50      17,500.00      10,522.44

   360         Instructional-Related Technology
          314  DIR/COOR/MANAGER (CERT)                                                               81,054.00      81,054.00
          321  DIR/COORD/MGR (NON-CERT)                                                              32,422.00      32,422.00
          324  SUPPORT STAFF                                             1,049.05                                   -1,049.05



08/13/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 3 of 11
16:57:57                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    8 / 19

 100 OPERATING BUDGET
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                          14,517.00      14,517.00
          433  COMMUNICATIONS                                          140,729.00                 1,332,423.00   1,191,694.00
          444  TECHNOLOGY RELATED REPAIRS AND                              115.62                                     -115.62
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                     3,158.24       3,432.59      3,432.59                     -3,432.59
                     Total Function                       3,158.24     145,326.26      3,432.59   1,460,416.00   1,315,089.74

   400         SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION
          313  PRINCIPAL                                                                            293,625.00     293,625.00
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                    117,450.00     117,450.00
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                          52,588.00      52,588.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                                                1,100.00       1,100.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                       23.10                                      -23.10
                     Total Function                                         23.10                   464,763.00     464,739.90

   450         SCHOOL ADMIN SUPPORT
          324  SUPPORT STAFF                                                                        100,414.00     100,414.00
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     40,165.00      40,165.00
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                          6,647.00       6,647.00
                     Total Function                                                                 147,226.00     147,226.00

   511         BOARD OF EDUCATION
          324  SUPPORT STAFF                                                                         46,701.00      46,701.00
          329  SUBSTITUTES/TEMPORARIES                                   3,500.00                    59,000.00      55,500.00
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     34,180.00      34,180.00
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                               267.75                                     -267.75
          366  PERS                                                        220.00                                     -220.00
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                          6,998.00       6,998.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                      402.29       1,706.00                    50,000.00      48,294.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                       22.44                     5,900.00       5,877.56
          491  DUES & FEES                                                                           18,450.00      18,450.00
                     Total Function                         402.29       5,716.19                   221,229.00     215,512.81

   512         OFFICE OF SUPERINTENDENT
          311  SUPERINTENDENT                                                                       120,000.00     120,000.00
          324  SUPPORT STAFF                                                                         29,571.00      29,571.00
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     59,828.00      59,828.00
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                          17,064.00      17,064.00
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                          1,958.00       1,958.00
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                                              35,000.00      35,000.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                   1,029.00        849.00       7,500.00       6,471.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                       215.70       1,425.56      1,274.96       1,500.00          74.44
          491  DUES & FEES                                                                              500.00         500.00
                     Total Function                         215.70       2,454.56      2,123.96     272,921.00     270,466.44

   550         DISTRICT ADMIN SUPPORT SV
          321  DIR/COORD/MGR (NON-CERT)                                                             118,755.00     118,755.00



08/13/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 4 of 11
16:57:57                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    8 / 19

 100 OPERATING BUDGET
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
          324  SUPPORT STAFF                                             5,122.12                   151,347.00     146,224.88
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                    108,041.00     108,041.00
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                         17,881.00      17,881.00
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                                              60,000.00      60,000.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                     852.59        402.29       5,000.00       4,147.41
          433  COMMUNICATIONS                                            2,057.32                                   -2,057.32
          440  OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                 16,871.00                    40,000.00      23,129.00
          445  INSURANCE & BOND PREMIUMS A                                                           18,500.00      18,500.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                    4,176.51      2,478.03       5,000.00         823.49
          490  OTHER EXPENSES                                            1,800.00                                   -1,800.00
          491  DUES & FEES                                                 254.00        254.00       3,000.00       2,746.00
                     Total Function                                     31,133.54      3,134.32     527,524.00     496,390.46

   551         RECRUITMENT
          390  TRAVEL ALLOWANCE                           1,011.30       1,011.30                                   -1,011.30
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                                               5,000.00       5,000.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                    4,220.00       5,203.80        177.00      12,000.00       6,796.20
          490  OTHER EXPENSES                                                                         5,500.00       5,500.00
                     Total Function                       5,231.30       6,215.10        177.00      22,500.00      16,284.90

   552         HUMAN RESOURCES STAFF SVC
          321  DIR/COORD/MGR (NON-CERT)                                                              28,701.00      28,701.00
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     11,480.00      11,480.00
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                          1,900.00       1,900.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                                                  500.00         500.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                                                   250.00         250.00
                     Total Function                                                                  42,831.00      42,831.00

   560         Administrative Technology Services
          314  DIR/COOR/MANAGER (CERT)                                                               27,018.00      27,018.00
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     10,807.00      10,807.00
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                           4,839.00       4,839.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                                                7,500.00       7,500.00
          433  COMMUNICATIONS                                            2,675.00                   444,141.00     441,466.00
          444  TECHNOLOGY RELATED REPAIRS AND                                                         1,500.00       1,500.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                     1,770.68       3,419.82      3,419.82      44,000.00      40,580.18
          491  DUES & FEES                                                                            1,500.00       1,500.00
                     Total Function                       1,770.68       6,094.82      3,419.82     541,305.00     535,210.18

   600         OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
          321  DIR/COORD/MGR (NON-CERT)                                                              48,378.00      48,378.00
          325  MAINTENANCE/CUSTODIAL                                     4,314.44                   179,912.00     175,597.56
          329  SUBSTITUTES/TEMPORARIES                                  19,409.67                                  -19,409.67
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     91,315.00      91,315.00
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                         32,156.00      32,156.00
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                                               5,000.00       5,000.00



08/13/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 5 of 11
16:57:57                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    8 / 19

 100 OPERATING BUDGET
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                     192.00                     9,000.00       8,808.00
          431  WATER & SEWAGE                                           82,500.00                   325,000.00     242,500.00
          435  FUEL-HEATING                                             22,509.22     22,509.22     405,580.00     383,070.78
          436  ELECTRICITY                                              15,750.00                   431,000.00     415,250.00
          440  OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                     225.00      39,944.00     39,719.00                    -39,944.00
          445  INSURANCE & BOND PREMIUMS A                                                          170,000.00     170,000.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                       69.75                                      -69.75
          452  MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES                      51,540.06      94,994.38     39,431.73     100,000.00       5,005.62
          453  JANITORIAL SUPPLIES                                                                   35,000.00      35,000.00
          456  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                                                                   10,500.00      10,500.00
          458  GAS & OIL                                                                             26,654.00      26,654.00
                     Total Function                      51,765.06     279,683.46    101,659.95   1,869,495.00   1,589,811.54

   700         STUDENT ACTIVITIES
          316  EXTRA DUTY PAY                                                                        27,000.00      27,000.00
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     10,800.00      10,800.00
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                           3,481.00       3,481.00
          425  STUDENT TRAVEL                                                                        85,000.00      85,000.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                       170.85         170.85         65.85                       -170.85
                     Total Function                         170.85         170.85         65.85     126,281.00     126,110.15

                                     Total Expenses      80,617.06     502,594.78    129,194.44  11,678,852.00  11,176,257.22

                         Net Income from Operations     -80,617.06    -374,138.68

    Other Expenses
   900         FUND TRANSFERS
          552  XFER TO FOOD SERVICE                                                                 100,000.00     100,000.00
          558  XFER TO TEACHER HOUSING                                                              400,000.00     400,000.00
                     Total Function                                                                 500,000.00

                               Total Other Expenses           0.00           0.00                   500,000.00     500,000.00

                                         Net Income     -80,617.06    -374,138.68



08/13/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 6 of 11
16:57:57                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    8 / 19

 245 SIG IMPLEMENTATION GRANT
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

    Expenses
   100         REGULAR INSTRUCTION
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                     2,260.87       4,130.87      4,130.87                     -4,130.87
                     Total Function                       2,260.87       4,130.87      4,130.87                     -4,130.87

                                     Total Expenses       2,260.87       4,130.87      4,130.87           0.00      -4,130.87

                         Net Income from Operations      -2,260.87      -4,130.87

                                         Net Income      -2,260.87      -4,130.87



08/13/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 7 of 11
16:57:57                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    8 / 19

 255 FOOD SERVICE FUND
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

    Expenses
   790         FOOD SERVICES
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                      324.00       7,612.95      5,528.00                     -7,612.95
                     Total Function                         324.00       7,612.95      5,528.00                     -7,612.95

                                     Total Expenses         324.00       7,612.95      5,528.00           0.00      -7,612.95

                         Net Income from Operations        -324.00      -7,612.95

                                         Net Income        -324.00      -7,612.95



08/13/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 8 of 11
16:57:57                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    8 / 19

 274 TITLE IA  SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

    Expenses
   100         REGULAR INSTRUCTION
          316  EXTRA DUTY PAY                                            5,817.54                                   -5,817.54
          329  SUBSTITUTES/TEMPORARIES                                     461.16                                     -461.16
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                     125.00                                     -125.00
                     Total Function                                      6,403.70                                   -6,403.70

                                     Total Expenses           0.00       6,403.70                         0.00      -6,403.70

                         Net Income from Operations                     -6,403.70

                                         Net Income           0.00      -6,403.70



08/13/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 9 of 11
16:57:57                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    8 / 19

 362 INDIAN EDUCATION
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

    Expenses
   120         BILINGUAL/BICULTURAL INST
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                     756.73        756.73                       -756.73
                     Total Function                                        756.73        756.73                       -756.73

   511         BOARD OF EDUCATION
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                     954.73        954.73                       -954.73
                     Total Function                                        954.73        954.73                       -954.73

                                     Total Expenses           0.00       1,711.46      1,711.46           0.00      -1,711.46

                         Net Income from Operations                     -1,711.46

                                         Net Income           0.00      -1,711.46



08/13/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 10 of 11
16:57:57                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    8 / 19

 390 TEACHER HOUSING FUND
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

    Expenses
   600         OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
          436  ELECTRICITY                                               2,668.08                                   -2,668.08
          441  RENTAL PAYMENTS                                          15,000.00                                  -15,000.00
          452  MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES                                     14,725.07         34.39                    -14,725.07
                     Total Function                                     32,393.15         34.39                    -32,393.15

                                     Total Expenses           0.00      32,393.15         34.39           0.00     -32,393.15

                         Net Income from Operations                    -32,393.15

                                         Net Income           0.00     -32,393.15



08/13/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 11 of 11
16:57:57                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    8 / 19

 500 TLK K12 SCH POWER GENERAT
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

    Expenses
   450         SCHOOL ADMIN SUPPORT
          433  COMMUNICATIONS                                            4,375.00                                   -4,375.00
                     Total Function                                      4,375.00                                   -4,375.00

                                     Total Expenses           0.00       4,375.00                         0.00      -4,375.00

                         Net Income from Operations                     -4,375.00

                                         Net Income           0.00      -4,375.00



Yupiit School District 

PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 

Regional School Board Report 

 

Page 1 of 1 

Author of Report:  Kaylin Charles    

Department/Location: Federal Programs   

Date of Regional School Board Meeting: August 22, 2019 

Mission Statement 

To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 

Vision Statement 

All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 

language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers 

and school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our 

community members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 

Values 

Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge of 

Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 

Strategic Goal Areas: 

1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 

2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 

3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 

4. Education System Change 

Date(s) Activity Details 

Connection to YSD Mission, 

Objectives, Strategic Goals and/or 

School Goals 

July 10, 

2019 
Summer OASIS 

2019 Summer OASIS Data validated and sent to 

DEED.  

Students Succeed Culturally 

and Academically 

Education System Change 

July-August Federal Grants 
4th Qtr Reimbursements submitted to DEED for 

Reimbursement.  
Education System Change 

July 30-Aug 

1, 2019 

NSLP/SBP 

Training 

Attended the National School Lunch, School 

Breakfast Program training held by AK DEED 

Child Nutrition Programs.  

Students Succeed Culturally 

and Academically 

Community, Parents, and 

Elder Involvement 

Education System Change 

July-August Audit Prep 
Documents for federal grants sent to Business 

office as needed.  
Education System Change 

August 2-8, 

2019 
In-service Food Services for district wide staff  Education System Change 

August 13, 

2019 

Suspension, 

Expulsion, 

Truancy  

Suspension, Expulsion, Truancy data validated and 

sent to DEED. 25.9% decrease in Suspensions and 

Truancy in SY18-19 in comparison to SY17-18.  

Students Succeed Culturally 

and Academically 

Community, Parents and Elder 

Involvement 

Education System Change 

 



Yupiit School District 

PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 

Regional School Board Report 

 

Page 1 of 8 

Author of Report: Anthony Graham    

Department/Location: Technology       

Date of Regional School Board Meeting: August 2019 

  

Mission Statement 

To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 

 

Vision Statement 

All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 

language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers and 

school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our community 

members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 

 

Values 

Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge of 

Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 

 

Strategic Goal Areas: 

1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 

2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 

3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 

4. Education System Change 

  

Date(s) Activity Details 

Connection to YSD Mission, 

Objectives, Strategic Goals and/or 

School Goals 

Daily IT Support 

Troubleshooting this month included: setting up 

new and existing printers to the network, issues 

with firewall, setting up SmartBoards and 

Promethean Boards, BizHub copier issues, solving 

network issues, questions with Gmail accounts, 

updated several YSD website pages, updated 

names and voicemail information on all phones in 

DO, sent in two computers for repair. 

Students Succeed Culturally and 

Academically 

 

July 

August 

2019 

Large Projects  

Started process to identify funding and cost 

associated with upgrading phone system across 

YSD; bringing in technician to access YSD IT 

infrastructure; upgrading copiers and replacing 

individual printers. 

 

Started the process of retagging and inventorying 

all District owned technology. This will an ongoing 

project for the remainder of 2019-2020 school 

year. 

Students Succeed Culturally and 

Academically 

 

Education System Change 

 

July 2019 SOP Updating 

Generated Google form to use for Tech Help Desk 

requests. Updated protocols for technology help 

requests.  

 

Generated media consent form to use for all staff 

seeking permission to use their image in YSD 

productions.  

 

Updated student and staff technology use 

agreements.  

 

Education System Change 

 



Yupiit School District 

PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 

Regional School Board Report 

 

Page 2 of 8 

 

July 

August 

2019 

Organization  

Cleaned out "junk room" in Akiak and tech room 

in Akiachak. Will be doing the same at Tuluksak 

this weekend. Organized unused technology 

equipment to be utilized in other locations within 

YSD.  

 

Cleaned and organized technology office and 

removed outdated equipment. Generated 

procedures for organization regarding technology 

equipment.   

 

Education System Change 

 

July 2019 Training  

Attended full-day training with GCI Senior 

Technician Network Administrator Kevin to learn 

how to manage YSDs firewall (monitors computer 

traffic to determine what can be accessed vs. not), 

and networks.  

Students Succeed Culturally and 

Academically 

 

July 2019 
New 

Technology 

Set up new technology for students and staff- 80 

iPads, 10 district staff cell phones, 25 MacBook 

Air computers, 4 iMac computers  

Students Succeed Culturally and 

Academically 

 

August 

2019 

Cell Phone 

Survey 

Created survey for staff in-service to aid in 

recreation of YSD's student cell phone use policy. 

See results attached.  

 

Students Succeed Culturally and 

Academically 

 

July 2019 
Equipment 

Upgrade 

Coordinated with GCI to upgrade equipment at 

Akiachak, Akiak, and Tuluksak: new router, small 

network monitoring device (allows GCI to validate 

the circuit and proactively assist in the case of an 

outage, and a new UPS battery (provides 

emergency power to a load when power fails). 

Tuluksak still needs one last visit from GCI to 

finalize all installs.  

 

Students Succeed Culturally and 

Academically 

 

Education System Change 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Yupiit School District 

PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 

Regional School Board Report 

 

Page 3 of 8 

 

 

Cell Phone Use Policy Survey Results 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Yupiit School District 

PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 

Regional School Board Report 

 

Page 4 of 8 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Yupiit School District 

PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 

Regional School Board Report 

 

Page 5 of 8 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Yupiit School District 

PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 

Regional School Board Report 

 

Page 6 of 8 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Yupiit School District 

PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 

Regional School Board Report 

 

Page 7 of 8 

Additional thoughts regarding cell phones? List them here...17 responses 
• I do not think we can successfully remove them from school but should teach good social media 

manners and phone manners. Only using them on personal time or when requested for academic 

purposes. 

 

• Classroom expectation and teacher classroom management should be able to deal with this issue. 

Cell phones are a current technology that is not going away. Our policy needs to accept the changing 

society and allow for students to succeed in our modern world. The same goes for our staff meetings 

and inservices, adults too face the same struggles with technology and need to be reminded of proper 

etiquette and providing respect to the teacher, speaker, and fellow learners. Cell phones can be a tool 

for the classroom as well. 

 

• Last year my students would try to listen to music/be on their phones in class. After establishing that I 

will always take the phone, the problems diminished and we were able to proceed the rest of the year 

without problems. My opinion is that as long as they know the rules and we have solid consequences 

for breaking the rules, cell phones can be a nice reward for the students at appropriate times. 

 

• I think if students use phones in class the phone should be taken to the office and the parent must pick 

up the phone. 

 

• As an elementary teacher (3rd - 5th) I used my phone as a timer, I've handed mine out to students to 

use to google information as many of the students don't have one, I've allowed students to use their 

phones to google information (when school isn't testing) I've also allowed students to play music for 

the whole class during work times if it was downloaded, and if all students consented. Ive had students 

use their cell's calculator function for various activities, I've used the cell phones for students to write & 

read texts (motivated R & W) but since not all students had cell phones we shared by table group, I've 

had students use cells to create quiz questions and text them to each other and then text answers (I 

had learned this highly motivational technique in the "old" days with class palms) again because not all 

students had phones we did this as a table group activity. When we didn't use the cell phones, all 

students put them in a special box I had (called the phone box and decorated to look like the tardis) 

Using my classroom management system students were rewarded if they turned in their phones 

without prompting, if I had to ask if anyone needed to turn in their cells during morning routine they got 

rewarded but with a lower reward, and if their phone made a noise or came out of their cubby during 

they day they had a penalty. I had ZERO management issues with the cell phone. I also believe that 

allowing appropriate usage helps prevent misuse. I'm all about preventing unwanted, misuse/abusive 

or negative behaviors. Research has shown that by teaching or allowing alternative adaptive behaviors 

is the best way to prevent unwanted behaviors. 

 

• Some of the questions to not relate to my position as an elementary teacher. However, I believe 

students should be able to have phones in school, possibly collected by the teacher, and used when 

the teacher permits it. There's an opportunity to learn with technology when used correctly. Cell 

phones are an important element for any individual, including students and teachers. When structured 

correctly, a cell phone policy can contribute to a sound learning environment. They should not be 

prohibited. 
 

• I believe there is enough technology in school for students to use in class for research. The policy 

should be consistent through school not teacher to teacher. 

 

• There needs to be a policy that is rigidly ENFORCED. 

 



Yupiit School District 

PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 

Regional School Board Report 

 

Page 8 of 8 

• I am ok with cell phones for academic use only. Example-looking up a word,timing a science 

experiment , checking your grades on power school etc. 

 

• Don’t like idea of using phones as attendance or where phones will or could be taken by another 

student. Leave them at office where it could be locked. Permission slips could be used if/when teacher 

wants students to bring phones to school ( newspaper for photos) Or Must take class and pass ( 

quarter semester) on safety on usage of internet to bring phones to school 

 

• I would allow students to have their phones as if they would not use them but they can't do it. 

 

• Rules for adults and students are fair but not the same. That's life. During school, student phones 

should be used as tools for learning only. If cell phone use is a serious issue that also involves 

disrespectful interaction with adults then there should be a zero cell phone policy for a period of time 

and then bring them back with very specific guidelines involving follow through by the adults in the 

school. 

 

• I think the goal should be to encourage responsible cell phone use. However, most students are not 

able to do that with current self discipline skills. Using cell phone can be an incredible disruption to the 

learning process. 

 

• I believe this is the parent's job, however, I realize we have to do this. 

 

• There is no need for students to have cell phones. We have online resources for them to use. Their 

phones are nothing more than a distraction from learning. In addition, students using their cell phones 

during the day takes needed data away from teachers for educational uses. 

 

• The use of cell phones by our middle & High School students is causing a huge drop in internet signal 

and preventing teachers from carrying out lessons with technology/ smart board etc. This has been 

happening over the last several years and causing many issues. Students can use the office phone if 

they need to contact their families and like wise the parents or family of students can call the school to 

get in touch with their child. 

 

• My answer to the last question might change depending on the availability of the Wireless network and 

the ipads available to assign a task to be done online. 

 



Yupiit School District 

PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 

Regional School Board Report 

 

Page 1 of 2 

Author of Report: Cassandra Bennett     

Department/Location: Superintendent Report     

Date of Regional School Board Meeting: August 2019  

Mission Statement 

To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 

Vision Statement 

All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 

language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers and 

school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our community 

members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 

Values 

Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge of 

Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 

Strategic Goal Areas: 

1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 

2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 

3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 

4. Education System Change 

Date(s) Activity Details 
Connection to YSD Mission, Objectives, 

Strategic Goals and/or School Goals 

 

August 

2019 

Review of the 

current HR 

processes 

Looking at Frontline, Bamboo HR and Power 

School to decide on an online platform for HR 

management.  Scheduled to webinar with Power 

School August 27 and Bamboo HR after that. 

Education System Change 

August  

2019 

Failure to report 

to work 

Two teachers failed to report to work; 

Hoa Jiang (Automobile accident) 

Lisa Jones-Rhondali (?). Looking for 4 teachers 

two of which are SPED. 

Staff Recruitment and Retention 

August 

2019  
Fiddling School gym provided to Akiachak tribe for fiddling 

Community, Parents and Elder 

Involvement 

August 

2019 

 

Schools up and 

running 

All three schools opened August 14, 2019.  It was a 

bit shaky with Tuluksak generators. Repairs 

scheduled for Monday, August 19. 

Students Succeed Culturally and 

Academically 

August 

2019 

Superintendent 

Summer Mtg. 

Attended meeting in Juneau.  Next meeting in 

Fairbanks December 2019. 

Students Succeed Culturally and 

Academically 

August 

2019 

ASB 

Superintendent 

Mentor 

Dan Polta assigned mentor by ASB for new 

superintendent. Dan is current superintendent in 

Denali Borough. Mentorship for 1 year. 

Students Succeed Culturally and 

Academically 

August 

2019 ANE Director 

has arrived 

Matthew Turner arrived in Akiachak last week. We 

are invited to Tribal Council meeting every 3rrd 

Thursday at 2 pm.  Suggestion is for Yupiit Ed 

Coordinator and ANE Director to attend. 

Students Succeed Culturally and 

Academically 

August 

2019 
Professional 

Development 

In-service conducted August 7-8.  Houghton 

Mifflin provided instruction for new Reading 

program. State coaches in attendance. 

Excel Alaska presented to staff and interested 

community. 

Staff Recruitment and Retention 

Students Succeed Culturally 

August 

2019 

Professional 

Development 

Principals receiving Danielson Effective Teaching 

Training Monday, August 19 

Students Succeed Culturally and 

Academically 

August 

2019 

Professional 

Development 

Completed 3 courses for Superintendent 

endorsement 

Students Succeed Culturally and 

Academically 

August 

2019 

Cell Phone 

Survey 

Survey completed during the in-service.  Principals 

are wanting to handle from the school site for now.  

Students Succeed Culturally and 

Academically 



Yupiit School District 

PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 

Regional School Board Report 

 

Page 2 of 2 

August 

2019 
Superintendent 

Goals 

Goals are the 4 strategic Plan goals to be achieved 

with action steps.  Also shared with Board 

Superintendent Entry Plan. 

Students Succeed Culturally and 

Academically 

August 

2019 

School Climate 

Survey results  

Providing highlights from the School Climate 

Survey 2018-19. 

Students Succeed Culturally and 

Academically 

August 

2019 

Attendance and 

Recognition 

Ladies in the DO have suggested a plan to 

recognize Student, Teacher and Classified for the 

month, to post on Facebook and District Website 

and a giveaway drawing for students (and one 

parent ) with perfect attendance in Alaska Air 

miles. 

Students Succeed Culturally and 

Academically 

 



 

  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Date: August 22, 2019 

To: Regional School Board 

From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 

Re:      Executive Session – Organizational Chart 

 

 

We need a motion to get into an executive session. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Date: August 22, 2019 

To: Regional School Board 

From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 

Re:      Board Travel/Info 

 

 

The AASB Fall Boardsmanship Academy is scheduled on September 21-22, 2019 in Anchorage. This is 

presented for your information and possible action. 

 

The 2020 ANSBA Annual Conference is scheduled on April 4-6, 2020 in Chicago, Il. This is presented for your 

information and possible information. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



    
        Fall  Boardsmanship Academy  
 The Hotel Captain Cook, Anchorage, AK 
             September 21- 22 2019 

 

 

Saturday, September 21, 2019  
 

8:15 a.m. Conference Registration, Breakfast & Coffee 
9:00 a.m. Welcome, overview and warm up  

 
9:15 -10:30 
a.m. 

Professional Teaching Practices Commission Update  
Melody Mann, Executive Director   

10:30- 10-:45 
am  

Break 

10:45- 12 pm Obesity Prevention in Schools 
Lauren Kelsey, Public Health Specialist, State of Alaska 
Physical Activity & Nutrition Unit 
  

12:00-1:30 
p.m. 

Lunch on your own 

1:30-2:45 
p.m. 

 School Law Part 1  
Sedor Wendlandt Evans & Filippi  
 

2:45-3:00 
p.m. 

Break 

3:00-4:15 
p.m. 

 School Law Part 2  
Sedor Wendlandt Evans & Filippi  
  

4:15 p.m. Wrap up of the day 
      
 

 
 



    
        Fall  Boardsmanship Academy  
 The Hotel Captain Cook, Anchorage, AK 
             September 21- 22 2019 

 

 

 
     Sunday, September 22, 2019  
 

8:15 a.m. Conference Registration and breakfast & coffee 
 

9:00 a.m. Welcome Back, overview and warm up 
 

9:15-10:30 
a.m. 

Hunter Education  
 Ginamaria Smith, Program Coordinator,                   
Alaska Department of Fish & Game 

10:30 a.m.- 
10:45 a.m.  

Break 

10:45 a.m.- 
12 p.m.  

Elder Mentor Program 
Jan Abbot,Elder Mentor Program Manager, RurAL CAP 

12:00-1:30 
p.m. 

Lunch on your own 

 
1:30-2:45 p.m. 

Curriculum   
Lon Garrison, Association of Alaska School Boards,   
 

2:45- 3:00 p.m. Break 
3:00- 4:15 p.m. Advocacy 

Lon Garrison, Association of Alaska School Boards   
  

4:15 p.m. Evaluation & Wrap-up  
 

 
 





 

  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Date: August 22, 2019 

To: Regional School Board 

From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 

Re:      Public Comments 

 

 

Kokarmiut Corporation and Minnie Snyder asked to be heard on Public Comments. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Yupiit	  School	  District
Regional	  School	  Board	  of	  Education	  Meetings

3rd	  Thursday	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  
Meeting	  Date

2nd	  Monday	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  
Agenda	  Deadline

2nd	  Wednesday	  Packet	  Info	  &	  
Reports	  due	  @	  8:00	  AM	  

2nd	  Friday	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  
Packets	  Distributed

July	  18,	  2019	   July	  8,	  2019 July	  9,	  2019 July	  12,	  2019

August	  15,	  2019 August	  5,	  2019 August	  6,	  2019 August	  9,	  2019

September	  19,	  2019 September	  9,	  2019 September	  10,	  2019 September	  13,	  2019

October	  17,	  2019 October	  7,	  2019 October	  8,	  2019 October	  11,	  2019

November	  21,	  2019 November	  11,	  2019 November	  12,	  2019 November	  15,	  2019

December	  19,	  2019 December	  9,	  2019 December	  10,	  2019 December	  13,	  2019

January	  16,	  2020 January	  6,	  2020 January	  7,	  2020 January	  10,	  2020

February	  20,	  2020 February	  10,	  2020 February	  11,	  2020 February	  14,	  2020

March	  19,	  2020 March	  9,	  2020 March	  10,	  2020 March	  13,	  2020

April	  16,	  2020 April	  6,	  2020 April	  7,	  2020 April	  10,	  2020

May	  21,	  2020 May	  11,	  2020 May	  12,	  2020 May	  15,	  2020

June	  18,	  2020 June	  8,	  2020 June	  9,	  2020 June	  12,	  2020

BB 9320(a) Regular Meetings: The Board shall adopt a yearly calendar specifying the date, time and place of each regular meeting. The
local media shall be provided with an annual calendar of regular Board meetings and shall be notified of any changes to the calendar.
The Board shall hold 1 regular meeting on the 3rd Thursday of each month. Unless changed by the Board, regular meetings shall be
held at 11:00 AM at the School Library. Notice of regular meetings shall be posted at least three days prior to the meeting. **not 
scheduled on 3rd Thursday


	Committee Meeting & Worksession
	Per Diem Rates
	AR 9250 RSB Pay/Schedule
	Approval of Agenda



	August 22, 2019
	Approval of Minutes
	July 18, 2019
	Correspondence - none
	Action Item A
	Action Item B
	Action Item C
	Action Item D
	Action Item E
	Action Item F
	Action Item G
	Action Item H
	Action Item I
	Action Item J
	Reports: B1.: KKI Principal Report
	B2. AKI Principal Report
	B3. TLT Principal Report

	C. Special Ed Director's Report
	Curriculum, Assessment Report
	D. Tribal Ed Director's Report
	E. ANE Director's Report
	F. Business Manager's Report

	G. Federal/State Program's Report
	I. Tech Director's Report
	J. Superintendent's Report
	Executive Session
	Board Travel/Info
	A. AASB Fall Boardsmanship Academy
	NSBA Annual Conference
	Public Comments
	Next RSB Meeting

